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From: 

Sent: 

To: 

Cc: 
Subject: 
Attach: 

Tuesday, November 24, 1998 3:57PM 

'Biddulph, Tom' <bid@skyweyr.com>; 'Hart, Peter' <peterhart@measuright.com> 

'Rahm, Rusty' <charlesrahm@home.com>; 'Collins, Cliff <cliff@skyweyr.com> 

GUI demo and test GOOD NEWS 

demo comments 981124.doc 

Tom came in and put the client on 6 computers (BTW, we need to add to a couple of more) Before the Tuesday trading 
meeting, the six traders sat down to play eachother. Good news. They all got into the game aspect and became very 
engrossed. 

I had the clerks positioned behind them with a pad to write down comments and suggestions. But for the most part the 
clerks got ingrossed in the proceedings and did not write a lot. 

A number of proceedural and technical problems plagued the demo. I have include an outline of my observations. 

Rich 

Richard Friesen 
President 
Trade Management LLC 415 781 7430 x 447 
ePIT Inc. 415 421-2919 

220 Montgomery St., Suite 437 
San Francisco, CA 941 04 

Member, Pacific Exchange 

415 730-8046 Cell phone during commute hours 

rich@trademan.com 
rich@epit.com 

www.trademan.com 

CONFIDENTIAL RF0008926 f 

 

Find authenticated court documents without watermarks at docketalarm.com. 

https://www.docketalarm.com/

